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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 9:08 AM


To: Kristin Begun


Cc: Barbara Byrne; Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: Fwd: East Side Division comments


Kristin--Attached is the most recent version on the ROCON drive.


Barb--That version was from 5/2, last updated at 8:16 a.m. If you have a more recent draft somewhere, please


send it to Kristin ASAP.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Date: Fri, May 3, 2019 at 7:16 AM


Subject: East Side Division comments


To: Barbara Byrne <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Barb—Please send the East Side Division effects section to Kristin. She’ll take over addressing comments (with


you on stand by if she has any questions). If I get to the office before you I’ll send it, hoping the latest version is


on the ROCON drive.


Kristin—ASAP is the acronym of the day...and project.


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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From: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov>


Date: May 3, 2019 at 7:12:06 AM PDT


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Subject: Re: Clocking In


Yes, can you send me the document?


On Fri, May 3, 2019 at 7:06 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Can you take on addressing my comments on the East Side Division?


Sent from my iPhone


On May 3, 2019, at 7:00 AM, Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Good Morning Garwin,


Today I will be working from 7 am to 3:30 pm. I will try to get hold of Shawn to


get connected to the server and will check in with Jeff to see if I can help review


sections. Let me know if you think of anything else I can work on.


Kristin


Kristin Begun, Biologist


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


Contractor with Lynker Technologies


kristin.begun@noaa.gov



